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TO: EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS W%#i
PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
ALL OTHERS CONCERNED
This Divjsion

FROM: EDILBERITO L. OPLENARIA, CESO V
vision Superintendent

DATE: SEPTEMBER 7, 2021
SUBJECT: DEVELOPMENT OF DIAGNOSTIC TEST IN ALL LEARNING AREAS

1. Improving the performance of the learers in all leaming areas is the primary concem
of this Division. In this connection, the Education Program Supervisors (EPSs) in all

learning areas and in coordination with the Public Schools District

Supervisors/Coordinating Principals and the concemed School Heads are
directed to facilitate the development of Diagnostic Tests in all grade levels.

The results of the Diagnostic Tests shall be used to provide data-based intervention
to address learning gaps of the learners.

The Test Developers are advised to follow the standards set by the Learning
Resource Management Section (LRMS) which can be accessed through this link,
https:/tinyurl.com/fn78tfd4.

Submission of the Diagnostic Tests shall be on or before September 13, 2021 through
this link https://tinyurl.com/yek9macf.

5. Enclosed is the list of assigned schools per learning area for reference.

6. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is highly enjoined.
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